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DATE: May 5, 1998

TO:  Division of Records and Reporting 3

FROM: SwphanieChpp,DivisionomerandWmcwmr@ bﬁ%/%

RE:  Docket No. 951235-WS; Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of
Manatee County Declaring Manatee County Subject to the Provisions of Chapter 367,

Florida Statates - Roquest for Bxemption for Provision of Water Service by Seabreeze
Mobile Estates

Please add to the docket file:

Letter from John Smilde, primary contact person for Seabreeze Mobile Estates, stating the
purpose of the system is to provide non potable water for irrigations use only.

Please note that two copies of each item are provided.
Thank you.
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7=Gaabreege Mobile Sstates

3901 7157 STREET WEST
BRADENTON, FLORIDA 34209
Phone: (813) 7927373
Fax: (813) 7927678

April 21, 1998 Ry

Stephany Clapp

Florida Public Service Commission %
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd ‘ ;m
Tallahassec, FL 3399-0850 ,
(850) 4136997

(850) 413-6998 fax

Re:  Seabreeze Imigation System

Dear Stephany:

It was my pleasure talking with you this morning about our irrigation systern at
Seabreeze. The purpose of this system is to provide non potable water for irmigation use only to
the residents of Secabreeze Mobile Estates. The city of Bradenton provides the potable water
service to each lot in our mobile home park.

Thank you for your continued assistance.
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